From: [ 0)E): (B)T)C): [USMS)

Sent: Wed, 25 Jan 2023 16:29:19 +0000
To: (b)(B); (b)(TXC); [(USMS) (b)(6); (b)(7)C),  [USMS)
Subject: FW: Laws In Texas "Judge's Personal Information"

----- Original Message-----

From:[(b)(6): (LY7)(CY](USMS)

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 1:59 PM
To: justice(@lawsintexas.com

Ce:[_mue6) ey, JUsMS)__®)X8):  |@usms.doj.gov>

Subject: RE: Laws In Texas "Judge's Personal Information”

Good afternoon,

The United States Marshals Service is requesting vour website redact the PII (Personal Identifiable Information)
pertaining to 11th Circuit Judgd (P)(6): (B)(7)C); |In light of recent events, there is grave concern from bad actors
having access to the Judges personal information and we want to help you avoid any legal culpability should
someone harm her with the information obtained from your website. Please advise when her personal information is
removed from your website.

Respectfully

®)E); EY7)C): |

Deputy United States Marshal

From: justice@lawsintexas.com <justice(@lawsintexas.com>
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 1:36 PM

To{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): JUSMS[ (b)(6). _|dusms.doj.gov>
Subject: RE: Laws In Texas "Judge's Personal Information"

Dear Sir

We acknowledge receipt of your contact form and you've come to the right email for your inquiry. Please provide
further specific information by responding to this email.

Y’all have a great day.

Justice Seeker
Laws In Texas
#restoretx

From:[ip)(6)]<justice@lawsintexas.com>
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 12:05 PM

To: justice(@lawsintexas.com
Subject: Laws In Texas "Judge's Personal Information"

From:|__(b)(6): (0)(7)(C): |@usdoj.gov>
Subject: Judge's Personal Information

Message Body:
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Good afternoon, your website has personal information posted about a United States Marshals Service protectee.
Please contact me regarding the removal of this information.

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Laws In Texas (https://protect2.fireeyve.com/v1/url?k=1675¢571-
49e¢efdaB-1672e194-ac1f6b01751a-6e9f1aff41b3213b&g=1&e=T74c1d2bb-71ed-4461-9321-
53d0785df156&u=https%3 A%2F%2F lawsintexas.com%2F)
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